ST COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 1
USSP} 435 GRAHAM AVENUE - BROOKLYN, NY 11211
| PHONE: (718) 389-0009

FAX: (718) 389-0098

Email: bk01@cb.nye.gov
Website: www.nyc.gov/brooklyncbl

HON. ERIC L. ADAMS
BROOKLYN BOROUGH FRESIDENT

SIMON WEISFR DEALICE FULLER HON. STEPHEN T, LEVIN
FIRST VICE-CHATMAN CHAIRPERSON COUNCILMEMBER, 33" CD
EECoI ViCE.CHADPENSON GERALD A. ESPOSITO HON. ANTONIO REVNOSO
. © WEDBERG DISTRICT MANAGER COUNCILMEMEER, 34® CD
THIRD VICE-CHAIRMAN
MARIA VIERA
FINANCIAL SECRETARY
somATGLERAS October 17, 2018
FHILIP A, CAFONEGRO
MEMBER-AT-LARGE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Attendance Cornmittee

(Rabbi Niederman; Bruzaitis; Peterson)

FROM: Rabbi David Niederman, Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting

Please be advised that the Attendance Committee will meet as follows:
WHEN:  Thursday — October 25, 2018
TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: CB #1’s District Office
435 Graham Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Cormner of Frost Street)

Agenda:

¢ The Committee will meet to review the attendance and recommend the
appropriate actions.
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